

**Zoom Chat Transcript**  
**SSR2 Plenary #131 – 10 December 2020**

09:03:29 From Brenda Brewer to Everyone : Good day! Welcome to SSR2 Plenary #131, 10 December 2020 @ 15:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Please state your name for the record before speaking. Thank you.

Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here:

<https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here:

<https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

09:05:08 From Jennifer Bryce to Everyone : Here is the document:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1myG9dtYYiL8lFd3ZOPXNUwKfr1yuAsNrwzod-J8CdMQ/edit#>

09:06:52 From Kerry-Ann Barrett to Everyone : Apologies, I had a presentation and they ran late

09:13:27 From Kaveh Ranjbar to Everyone : please do

09:13:56 From Kaveh Ranjbar to Everyone : sorry, wrong chat window

09:16:00 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : Agree with Danko, thus my comment if this should be pointed to RSSAC / working group, and ask ICANN Org to deal with the latter part.

09:16:42 From Steve Conte to Everyone : Inline with Danko's comment, I'm concerned about the word "ensure" in the recommendation.. I'm not entirely sure how this would be considered successful if it turns out to be a pass-through recommendation to RSSAC

09:17:40 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : Good point Steve!

09:18:05 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : It could be both but then 21.1 would go to RSSAC and 22.2 (new) to ICANN.org re L

09:27:57 From kc claffy to Everyone : <https://www.dns.icann.org/imrs/>

09:29:29 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : I feel this is a suggestion.

09:30:06 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : Sorry disconnected for a little so there might have been good reasons against that. My proper internet connection is still being fixed...

09:32:59 From Jennifer Bryce to Everyone : This is the one I believe:

[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-imdg3KsIQRM8F17VKClHg7jhvtZxZu8exXyDJ7xsB0/edit)

[imdg3KsIQRM8F17VKClHg7jhvtZxZu8exXyDJ7xsB0/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-imdg3KsIQRM8F17VKClHg7jhvtZxZu8exXyDJ7xsB0/edit)

09:33:48 From Boban Krsic to Everyone : sry, have to leave. two meetings at the same time.

my apologies

09:34:46 From DANKO Jevtović to Everyone : I also have to leave - full board meeting started

if needed I am available on Skype chat...

09:43:42 From Steve Conte to Everyone : GWG == Governance Working Group

09:51:18 From Heather Flanagan to Everyone :

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ReMnPea7scjH0odMhG9bkl6Mj94NmNa2QiK1ndW2qvU/edit#>

09:52:14 From Kerry-Ann Barrett to Everyone : when do you need feedback by?

09:52:45 From Kerry-Ann Barrett to Everyone : kk

09:54:14 From Kerry-Ann Barrett to Everyone : Just wanted to say I really appreciate your work heather

09:54:28 From Heather Flanagan to Everyone : Thanks!

09:57:13 From Olévié Kouami to Everyone : Thank you everybody

09:57:45 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : Christmas is serious business! ;)

09:57:53 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : I say 2

09:57:56 From Laurin Benedikt Weissinger to Everyone : Just to be sure

09:58:29 From Brenda Brewer to Everyone : Yes, calendar invite will be sent today

09:58:39 From Ram krishna Pariyar to Everyone : Thank you

09:58:49 From Kerry-Ann Barrett to Everyone : buye